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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Councillor Daigle-Gammond, Chair HRM Grants Committee 
CC:  Catherine Campbell, Office of the Municipal Clerk 
FROM:  Peta-Jane Temple, Finance & Asset Management 
DATE:  May 27, 2022 
SUBJECT: 2022 Community Grants Program – Advisory Applicant Withdrawals 

The following notifications were received after the final report with recommended awards was 
submitted. Therefore, these changes will need to be noted in the Grants Committee report 
attached to the staff report which is scheduled to be on the June 8 agenda. 

1. #38 Attachment 2. Adsum for Women and Children - Housing 

On May 26, 2022 our office was notified by Adsum for Women and Children that they had 
received funding under the Housing Nova Scotia Shelter Enhancement Grant Program and 
consequently withdrew their application to HRM’s Community Grants Program. The value of 
award recommended by staff was $13,000.  

2. #25 Attachment 2. Cathedral of All Saints – Environment 

On May 27, 2022 our office was notified by the Cathedral of All Saints that they would not be 
proceeding with the installation of a community garden and have withdrawn their application. 
The value of award recommended by staff was $3,050. 

These changes should be reflected in a revised motion and the financial implications: 

Amended motion: It is recommended that the Grants Committee recommend Regional Council 
approve fifty-nine (59) awards as detailed in Attachment 2 of this report, amended to exclude 
Item 25 Cathedral of All Saints and Item 38 Adsum for Women and Children, for a combined 
total of $452,714 from Operating Account M311-8004 Community Grants. 

Amended Financial Implications: 

Community Grants Program 2022 Budget M311-8004  $500,000 
Less Proposed Awards (59)      ($452,714) 
Balance        $47,286 
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